STATE OF NEW MEXICC

ENERGY ano MINERALS CEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT CFFICE

December 6, 1978

JERRY APQODOACA POST OFFICE BOX 1880
GOVERNOR ) HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 68240
1505) 393-6161

NICK FRANKLIN
SECRETARY

Gulf 0i1 Corporation

P. 0. Box 670

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
“Attention Mr. Jim Nance
Gentlemen:

This is to advise that effective January 1, 1979, the wells Tisted below
will be reclassified as gas wells in the Tubb Gas Pool, and the 0oil allow-
ables will be cancelled that date.

W. 7. McComack lo. 17-1 32-21-37
Mark Owen No. 4-J 34-21-37

Please advise this office when you have complied with the provisions of
Division Order No. R-1670 pertaining to the Tubb Gas Pool in order that
gas allowables can be assigned.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

mc



